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RELEASE IN PART B6 

From: 	 H 

Sent: 	 12/17/2009 8:08:28 AM +00:00 

To: 
	

Hume Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: 
	

Re: This am 

I'll be ready by 9:30. 	 B6 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Thu Dec 17 03:03:04 2009 
Subject: Re: This am 

No thanks. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thu Dec 17 03:02:03 2009 
Subject: Re: This am 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Thu Dec 17 03:00:36 2009 
Subject: Re: This am 
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Its 9am. 
Amorim has been moved 
Press conference is at 11:30. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thu Dec 17 02:58:43 2009 
Subject: Re: This am 

A buffet? Whayt time is it here? 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Thu Dec 17 02:57:56 2009 
Subject: Re: This am 

They have everything. 
Eggs, fruit, cereals etc. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thu Dec 17 02:56:27 2009 
Subject: Re: This am 

Now? Thx--what do they have? 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Thu Dec 17 02:05:20 2009 
Subject: This am 

Lavrov not available this morning but they said he does want to talk. Still trying to schedule. 
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Let me know when u want us to order breakfast 

B6 
Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Thu, 17 Dec 2009 03:08:28 -0500 
Subject: Re: This am 
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